LOA0000 w824

- HIEORITINARL

900163623799

(Address)

——

(City/State/Zip/Phone #) ‘P\\(\/ \10
[ Pickur ] war [] maL %

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies . Certificates of Status

! Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Cffice Use Only




Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin M. <(§

From: johanna ortiz [johanna@esfm-ent.com)
Sent:  Tuesday, January 05, 2010 9:29 AM
To: johanna ortiz, CorpAddressChange
Subject: RE: Address Change Request

Hello,
We have a new physical locaticn. We need to change the address of the following companies:
ESFM GLOBAL CORPORATION & u@l@@@“ﬂ‘-’ﬁ =)
ESFM ENTERTAINMENT LLC UGKIEEE Q@R‘@_,n&;

ESFM ENTERTAINMENT RODEO LL Ggt=2iere iy

: Cobea 7 BTy

WIDE WORLD ENTERTAINMENT GROUP, LLC {54 o0
MAYORCA DESIGNS INC =i e e IRk e ® 24
THE CURRENCY COLLECTION INTERNATIONAL LLC (BegieraN okl Ry —

OLD ADDRESS:
4457 Mclintosh Park Drive, #1012
SARASOTA, FL 34232

NARANCHOCO LLC ( OLD ADDRESS: 46 N. WASHINGTON BLVD#25B, SARASOTA, FL 34236)

NEW MAILING ADDRESS
P.O. BOX 49151
SARASOTA, FL 34230

NEW ADDRESS
5077 Fruitville Rd. Suite 329
SARASOTA, FL 34232

Sincerely,

Johanna Ortiz

ESFM Entertainment
5077 Fruitville Rd. Ste 329
Sarascta, FL 34232
941-955-3736 office
941-955-2924 fax
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